
Wednesday, October 6, 2021

NOTICE: Meetings will be held electronically and in-person.  To access and participate in 

meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for Zoom meeting information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

09-22-2021 MINUTES.PDF
09-22-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
09-28-2021 IFCSD ELECTION CANVASS MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 10.6.21.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Sheriff’s Monthly Report

SHERIFFS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Approve WageWorks Benefit Renewal And Open Enrollment

Change Of Status – Auditor ’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS -AUDITORS OFFICE.PDF

Changes Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS 1.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS 2.PDF

Changes Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE 1.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE 2.PDF

Discuss With Possible Action On Correcting Payroll Error For Secondary Roads And IRVM

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

14.

15. 9:30 A.M.



Wednesday, October 6, 2021

NOTICE: Meetings will be held electronically and in-person.  To access and participate in 

meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for Zoom meeting information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

09-22-2021 MINUTES.PDF
09-22-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
09-28-2021 IFCSD ELECTION CANVASS MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 10.6.21.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Sheriff’s Monthly Report

SHERIFFS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Approve WageWorks Benefit Renewal And Open Enrollment

Change Of Status – Auditor ’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS -AUDITORS OFFICE.PDF

Changes Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS 1.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS 2.PDF

Changes Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE 1.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE 2.PDF

Discuss With Possible Action On Correcting Payroll Error For Secondary Roads And IRVM

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

14.

15. 9:30 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/2793cb2e-4d90-4d36-86ab-c1205b9e8a6a


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 22, 2021

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Reneé McClellan
and Lance Granzow; and Michael Pearce, Pauline Lloyd, Kent Krause, Joe Donald, Taylor Roll,
Machel Eichmeier, Jolene Pieters, Thomas Craighton, Darrell Meyer, and Angela Silvey.
Attending via Zoom: Curt Groen, JD Holmes, Matt Rezab, Cheryl Lawrence, Allison Munro,
Lisa Lawler, Lori Kadner, Julie Duhn, Elaine Loring, Mark Buschkamp, Breanne Butler, Laura
Cunningham, Kristi Swalve, Donna Juber, Zeb Stanbrough, Denise Smith, and James Sweeney.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda with the following item stricken:
Quit Claim Deed to S and I Properties, LLC.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of September 8, 2021 and
September 15, 2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the September 22, 2021 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the final plans for BRS-SWAP-
0077(601)—FF-42, Bridge 3267, Main Street Alden over Iowa River.  Motion carried.

At 9:02 a.m. the Chair opened the public hearing on deeding roadways within the unincorporated
towns of Abbott and Robertson.

Publication of notice of hearing was verified.  CAD Technician Joe Donald reviewed the
proposed deeding.  

There being no written or oral comments or objections, McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to
close the public hearing.  Motion carried.

Kent Krause, of Pinnacle, requested the Board waive its 14-day appeal period on the final
construction permit for a hog site, and the following action was taken:

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve Krause’s request for waiver of right to appeal
issuance of final construction permit – Schiller Site, Section 3, Alden Township.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution 2021-41, Approval of
Waiver of Hardin County’s Right to Appeal Issuance of Final Construction Permit for the
Construction of Confined Animal Feeding Operation by the Iowa Department of Natural
Resources, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman.  “Nays”

None.  Resolution 2021-41 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION 2021-41

APPROVAL OF WAIVER OF HARDIN COUNTY’S RIGHT TO APPEAL ISSUANCE
OF FINAL CONSTRUCTION PERMIT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF CONFINED

ANIMAL FEEDING OPERATION BY THE IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES

BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors as follows:

Section 1. The Hardin County Board of Supervisors has received notice from the Iowa
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) that Kyle Janes, Schiller Site has been issued
a draft permit for the construction of a confined animal feeding operation building(s)
in the NE ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 3, T89N, R22W, Alden Township, Hardin County,
Iowa in unincorporated Hardin County.



Section 2. The Hardin County Board of Supervisors reviewed the construction permit application
and the manure management plan and determined that both appeared to be in
compliance with the requirements of the Master Matrix, Iowa Code Section 459 and
Iowa DNR rules and recommended approval of said application on 9/15/2021.

Section 3. The Hardin County Board of Supervisors hereby waives its right to appeal the
issuance of the final permit within the fourteen (14) day limit from the time of receipt
of notice of the issuance of the draft permit. 

Section 4. The Hardin County Board of Supervisors encourages the Iowa DNR to issue the Final
Permit immediately upon notification of this waiver. 

Section 5. The Hardin County Board of Supervisors authorizes the Board Chairman to notify the
Iowa DNR of this waiver. 

Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

ADOPTED this 22 day of September, 2021 with the vote thereon being as follows:

AYES:  Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman
NAYS:  None
OBSTAIN:  None
ABSENT/NOT VOTING:  None

/s/ BJ Hoffman
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

/s/ Jolene Pieters

* * * *

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded that the following Resolution 2021-42, a resolution on the
“Election Misconduct and Penalties Act,” be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan,
Granzow, and Hoffman.  “Nays”  None.  Resolution 2021-42 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION 2021-42

WHEREAS, the Iowa Legislature has passed and Governor Kim Reynolds has signed, on

March 8, 2021, an Act entitled the “Election Misconduct and Penalties Act”, which is now found

in Iowa Code Chapter 39A, Sections 39A.1 through 39A.7, addressed to “election officials”, in

Section 39A.1, which include the “county commissioner” of elections and those in the county

auditor’s office, under Iowa Code Section 331.505, “who are responsible for carrying out

functions or duties under chapters 39 through 53” relating to elections; and

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 39A.2 through 39A.5, define Election Misconduct in

four degrees of criminal offense for acts and omissions of county auditors and the designated

deputies and employees acting in the scope of their official duties for claimed election related

misconduct; and 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 39A.1(2) declares that “(t)he general assembly also

recognizes that instances may arise in which technical infractions of chapters 39 through 53 may

occur which do not merit any level of criminal sanction” but Iowa Code Section 39A.6(3)(a)

empowers the Iowa Secretary of State to issue a “technical infraction” notice to the county

auditor, (which the Legislature has not defined and about which the Secretary of State has not

promulgated implementing rules), for which “the state commissioner shall also impose a fine not



to exceed ten thousand dollars to be deposited in the general fund” with a removal from office if

such amount is not challenged or paid after unsuccessful challenge; and

WHEREAS, the County Home Rule power is vested in the County Board of Supervisors,

Iowa Code Section 331.301(2), under which the Board may “exercise any power and perform

any function it deems appropriate to protect and preserve the rights, privileges, and property of

the county and its residents” … “except as expressly limited by the Constitution of the State of

Iowa, and if not inconsistent with the laws of the general assembly”, Section 331.301(1),

“subject only to limitations expressly imposed by a state law”, Section 331.301(3).”; and

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 670.8(1) requires that the Board of Supervisors “shall

defend its officers and employees, whether elected or appointed and shall save harmless and

indemnify the officers and employees against any tort claim or demand whether groundless or

otherwise, arising out of an alleged act or omission occurring within the scope of their

employment or duties” for “any breach of duty, whether statutory or other duty” under Section

670.1(4); and

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 331.324(4) requires that “the board [of supervisors] shall

pay a loss for which the officer or employee is found liable beyond the amount of insurance …

(i)f the liability of a county officer or employee in the performance of official duties is not fully

indemnified by insurance” and empowers the Board “to compromise and settle any such claim”;

and

WHEREAS, the county auditors and their deputies serving within the scope of their

employment and duties in connection with the responsibilities they are assigned under the

election laws of Iowa are threatened by the increasing animosity, partisanship, and vehemence

and vitriol of persons involved in political party politics who can easily make or cause to be

made criminal complaint under Sections 39A.2 through 39A.5, or cause action to be brought

under Section 39A.6, whether criminal or civil, thus exposing such elected officers and their

appointed deputies and employees to criminal proceedings, criminal penalties, attorneys

expenses and costs, criminal or civil fines for administrative proceedings, attorneys fees and

costs, and removal from office of the Auditor resulting in loss of income for two years all for

undefined “technical infractions”, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. That the Hardin county auditor and any deputy auditor or employee who performs

election related responsibilities within the scope of criminal offenses and civil infractions,

defined by the Election Misconduct and Penalties Act, Iowa Code Sections 39A.1 through

39A.7, shall be provided at county expense,

(a) In the cases of criminal charges made under Iowa Code Sections 39A.2
through 39A.4, and any charges brought under Iowa Code Chapter 721, as
referred to in Section 39A.7, a defense, meaning a lawyer to represent the
auditor, deputy auditor, and any employees of that auditor’s office so
charged criminally, including any appeals to the Iowa Supreme Court.

(b) If conviction results under any of the charges referred to in subparagraph
(a), above, the person convicted shall not be indemnified for any fine so
levied in the criminal judgment.



(c) Any person so charged as defined in subparagraph (a) shall immediately
notify the Board of Supervisors of the pendency of such charges to invoke
this Section.

2. That the Hardin county auditor and any deputy auditor or employee who performs

election related responsibilities within the scope of criminal offenses and civil infractions defined

by the Election Misconduct and Penalties Act, Iowa Code Sections 39A.1 through 39A.7, shall

be provided, at county expense,

(a) in the case of technical violations and infractions under Section 39A.6, defined as

civil violations under Section 39A.1, an attorney to represent the auditor, deputy auditor and any

employees of the auditor’s office cited for any such technical violation or infraction to file an

appeal of such allegations or findings pursuant to Chapter 17A as specified by Section

39A.6(3)(b), in lieu of paying the civil fine of not to exceed ten thousand dollars specified by

Section 39A.6(3)(a).  Such representation shall continue for any of the successive appeals

thereafter provided from the findings and conclusions of the Administrative Law Judge with

appeals therefrom to the Secretary of State, the Iowa District Court and the Iowa Supreme Court.

(b) Under the provisions of Iowa Code Sections 670.8(1) and Section 331.324(4), to the

extent that the Heartland Insurance Risk Pool excludes from coverages the payment of any civil

fine levied under Section 69A.6(3)(a), the fine so levied and negotiated shall be paid and/or

compromised by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors during or following unsuccessful

completion of the civil appeal proceedings described in subparagraph (a) of this Paragraph two

(2).

/s/ BJ Hoffman
Chair, Hardin County Board of Supervisors

upon roll call vote before the Board on the 22nd day of September, 2021.

* * * *

Utility Permits:
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve Hardin County Utility Permit Application No.
UT-21-15 submitted by Heart of Iowa Communications Cooperative.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the retirement of Dave Hilsabeck, Motor
Grader Operator, effective 11/30/2021.  Motion carried.  

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the promotion of Dale M. Schwarck to Truck
Driver, at a rate of $22.37/hour, effective 09/20/2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the resignation of Heath Hansen, Truck Driver,
effective 09/22/2021.  Motion carried.

Other Business:
Hoffman shared visitor feedback on the Tower Rock cabins.  Hoffman also stated he would
check with Economic Development Director Angela De La Riva on the status of a County UTV
ordinance.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 11:15 a.m. Chair Hoffman reconvened the meeting.  Also present: Supervisors McClellan and
Granzow; and Michael Pearce, Joe Donald, Darrell Meyer, Machel Eichmeier, and Angela
Silvey.  



Where upon Board Member McClellan moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-43

PROPOSAL TO CONVEY INTEREST IN VACATED REAL PROPERTIES

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors published notice and held public hearing
on September 22, 2021, relative to conveying the following vacated properties:

A 20 foot-wide (north-south) alley lying west and adjacent to lots 1 through 6 in block 11, located in the
unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa.

East 160 feet of First Street lying between block 10 and 11, located in the unincorporated town of Abbott,
Hardin County, Iowa.

A 20 foot-wide (north-south) alley lying west and adjacent to lots 1 through 6 in block 10, located in the
unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa.

East half of Johnson Street lying west and adjacent to lots 7 through 10 in block 10, and the east of
Johnson Street lying west and adjacent to Second Street, located in the unincorporated town of Abbott,
Hardin County, Iowa.

Second Street lying south and adjacent to lot 7, block 10, located in the unincorporated town of Abbott,
Hardin County, Iowa. Abby Trust

East 160 feet of Second Street lying between blocks 9 and 10, located in the unincorporated town of
Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa.

A 20 foot-wide (north-south) alley lying west and adjacent to lots 1 and 2 in block 9, located in the
unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa. Birch Grove Investments Inc.

East half of a 20 foot-wide (north-south) alley lying west and adjacent to lots 4,5,6 in block 9, located in
the unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa

The South half of a 20 foot-wide (east-west) alley laying north and adjacent to lots 9 and 10 in block 2,
located in the unincorporated town of Robertson, Hardin County, Iowa.

The North half of First Street adjacent to lots 9 and 10 in block 2, located in the unincorporated town of
Robertson, Hardin County, Iowa

WHEREAS, there appearing no cause to delay or prevent the County from conveying the
described vacated real properties,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County,
Iowa, that the County’s interest in the aforementioned real property should be conveyed by the
attached proposed quit claim deeds.  

The motion was seconded by Board Member Granzow and after due consideration thereof, the
roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

Ayes: McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman
Nays: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and
adopted this 22nd day of September, 2021.

/s/ BJ Hoffman
BJ Hoffman, Chair



Board of Supervisors

Attest:
/s/ Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor









* * * *

Treasurer Machel Eichmeier reminded property owners to submit tax payments by September 
30, 2021, to avoid penalty.  

At 11:21 a.m. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________ _____________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                        Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 28, 2021 

TUESDAY - 1:30 P.M. 
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 
 
Vice-chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order to conduct the second-tier canvass of the September 14, 2021 Iowa Falls Community School District Special Election.  Also 
present were Supervisor Lance Granzow; and County Auditor Jolene Pieters, Michael Pearce, and Angela Silvey.  Supervisor BJ Hoffman was absent.   
 
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the combined Hardin and Franklin County results as follows.  Motion carried. 
 
At 1:31 p.m. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________         ____________________________________ 
BJ Hoffman, Chair             Jolene Pieters 
Board of Supervisors             Hardin County Auditor 



# of Voters YES NO
IOWA FALLS 224 205 19
ABSENTEE 7 6 1
FRANKLIN CO. 9 5 4
FRANKLIN CO. ABSENTEE 0 0 0
TOTAL VOTES CAST 240 216 24

OFFICIAL RESULTS OF VOTES CAST AT THE IOWA FALLS COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT SPECIAL ELECTION - SEPTEMBER 14, 2021

PUBLIC MEASURE A: Shall the Board of Directors of the Iowa Falls Community School District, in the Counties of Hardin and 
Franklin, State of Iowa, for any purpose currently or hereafter statutorily authorized, those purposes including the following: 
purchasing and improving grounds; constructing schoolhouses or buildings and opening roads to schoolhouses or buildings; 
purchasing of buildings; purchase, lease or lease-purchase of technology and equipment; paying debts contracted for the erection or 
construction of schoolhouses or buildings, not including interest on bonds; procuring or acquisition of libraries; repairing, remodeling, 
reconstructing, improving, or expanding the schoolhouses or buildings and additions to existing schoolhouses; expenditures for 
energy conservation including payments made pursuant to a guarantee furnished by a school district entering into a financing 
agreement for energy conservation measures; renting facilities under Chapter 28E; purchasing transportation equipment for 
transporting students; lease purchase option agreements for school buildings; purchasing equipment for recreational purposes; 
purchasing equipment authorized by law; or for any purpose or purposes now or hereafter authorized by law, be authorized for a 
period of ten (10) years, to levy annually, a voter-approved physical plant and equipment property tax not to exceed sixty seven 
cents ($0.67) per One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) of the assessed valuation of the taxable property within the school district 
commencing with the levy for collection in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023, or each year thereafter?



10/1/2021 10:21:33 AM Page 1 of 1

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 10/06/2021 - 10/06/2021

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Alliant Energy 458.414253V

American Business Phones 95.846369V

Angela De La Riva 225.90100411

At-Scene, LLC 4,300.00100938

Calhoun Burns and Associates Inc 2,067.275244V

Caterpillar Financial Services 3,093.262434V

Central Iowa Distr Inc 922.003043V

Chester Cemetery Assn 68.00789V

Cintas Corporation-Cincinatti 237.781545V

Cintas-Chicago 194.622475V

City of Ackley 107.223015V

City of New Providence 28.43515V

Concrete Inc 647.743067V

Culligan 134.20857V

Eldora Hardware 30.552647V

Franklin County Auditor 921.23100919

GATR Truck Center 862.08100679

GECRB/AMAZON 302.052403V

Greenbelt Home Care 7,125.0761807V

Hardin County Office Supplies 62.73119V

Holiday Inn & Suites 376.3263493V

Iowa Law Enforcement Academy 750.001810V

Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc.-Newton 49.9662036V

Iron Mountain 90.4163471V

ISCTA 50.005942V

John Deere Financial 61.741394V

Jolene Pieters 473.50100895

Lawson Products Inc 1,289.505826V

Marla Kay Williams 573.502268V

Mid-America Publishing Corp 153.3162056V

Midwest Radar & Equipment 440.004557V

Quaker Security LLC 1,305.00100507

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 588.542077V

Renee L McClellan 81.45350E

Reveal Media USA Inc 2,580.00100596

Sadler Power Train Inc 270.225067V

State Medical Examiners Office 7,997.7163559V

Storey Kenworthy 118.6861798V

Summit Food Service LLC 4,659.732332V

Tyler Prochaska 1,563.001690V

U.S. Cellular 1,157.7562000V

Verizon Wireless 3,140.4863648V

Verlyn Mensing 160.00100703

VISA 2,962.25150V

Walmart Community/Capital One 157.4662446V

Weidemann Incorporated 39,808.522107V

Xerox Financial Services 1,920.03100896

Youth & Shelter Services Inc 1,446.151896V

96,109.59Grand Total:







 

 
HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE. 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 
 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

   

 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

Employee Change of Status Report 
 

 

Please enter the following change(s) as of   
 Date 

 

Name:   Department:   

Address:   Position:   

  Salary/Hourly Rate:   
 City State Zip Code  

Fund:   

Status:  Full-time  Permanent Part-time  Temporary/Seasonal Part-time 

Reason of Change: 

 Hired  Resignation 

 Promotion  Retirement 

 Demotion  Layoff 

 Pay Increase  Discharge 

 Leave of Absence   
 Dates 

Other:   

  

  

Dates of Employment:   to   Last Day of Work   
 From To (if applicable) 

Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid):   to   
 From To 

Authorized by:     
 Elected Official or Department Head  Date 

Authorized by:     
 Board of Supervisors  Date 

 
 



 

 
HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE. 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 
 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

   

 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

Employee Change of Status Report 
 

 

Please enter the following change(s) as of   
 Date 

 

Name:   Department:   

Address:   Position:   

  Salary/Hourly Rate:   
 City State Zip Code  

Fund:   

Status:  Full-time  Permanent Part-time  Temporary/Seasonal Part-time 

Reason of Change: 

 Hired  Resignation 

 Promotion  Retirement 

 Demotion  Layoff 

 Pay Increase  Discharge 

 Leave of Absence   
 Dates 

Other:   

  

  

Dates of Employment:   to   Last Day of Work   
 From To (if applicable) 

Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid):   to   
 From To 

Authorized by:     
 Elected Official or Department Head  Date 

Authorized by:     
 Board of Supervisors  Date 

 
 






	Please enter the following changes as of: 10/11/2021
	Name: Andrew Jeske
	Department: Secondary Roads
	Address 1: 28848 270th Street
	Address 2: Eldora
	Address 3: IA
	Address 4: 50627
	Position: Motor Grader Operator
	SalaryHourly Rate: $22.16/hr
	Fund: 20000 - Secondary Road Fund
	Fulltime: On
	Permanent Parttime: Off
	TemporarySeasonal Parttime: Off
	Hired: Off
	Promotion: On
	Demotion: Off
	Pay Increase: Off
	Leave of Absence: Off
	Resignation: Off
	Retirement: Off
	Layoff: Off
	Discharge: Off
	Dates: 
	Other 1: 
	Other 2: 
	Other 3: 
	Dates of Employment: 11/16/2020
	to: 
	Last Day of Work: 
	Beyond the last day of work the following vacation time was or will be paid: 
	to_2: 
	Date: 
	Date_2: 
	Please enter the following changes as of_e181aaadc282: 10/25/2021
	Name_4ca205a75331: Travis Prochaska
	Department_8eb1d84ae0e0: Secondary Roads
	Address 1_46921d2d10b5: 1400 Siloam Avenue
	Address 2_42f97d399281: Iowa Falls
	Address 3_cb39061b16c1: IA
	Address 4_a3fdb6362b33: 50126
	Position_a07fb81cc929: Truck Driver
	SalaryHourly Rate_5d7aff71a092: $22.13/hr
	Fund_25cbe34ec4ef: 20000 - Secondary Road Fund
	Fulltime_d69e9cd87105: On
	Permanent Parttime_e5c18106f457: Off
	TemporarySeasonal Parttime_4e648a517f78: Off
	Hired_9d2318a22aae: Off
	Promotion_1a05b0b9a3be: On
	Demotion_e71aeb8b0023: Off
	Pay Increase_e9765ca5554a: Off
	Leave of Absence_b2fbbfbaf029: Off
	Resignation_648762e9894c: Off
	Retirement_e77f51b86f4f: Off
	Layoff_965ec4fa8a72: Off
	Discharge_75878c512c40: Off
	Dates_fdfbb757d705: 
	Other 1_c8e8aebcbc7c: 
	Other 2_17712da9ca5d: 
	Other 3_31e3f1645f43: 
	Dates of Employment_69a580d71225: 02/03/2020
	to_2802f236ba70: 
	Last Day of Work_121decd430cf: 
	Beyond the last day of work the following vacation time was or will be paid_70a3a06ca991: 
	to_2_3c7b52279157: 
	Date_e1cff7953230: 
	Date_2_cce4788e89a9: 


